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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 9:58 AM

To: Pat Brady

Cc Lorena Holley; Matt Brinkley; Sandy Moses; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Dkts. Nos. 020403-SU and 021003-SU, transfer of Country Run's wastewater facilities to

Orange County.

Yes, we'll close it here and move the new filing to 020403. | should have checked Friday afternoon to see if there was an
open docket on the matter before opening 021003, but didn't. I'll make a request to Sandy to close the docket today.

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 9:31 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Lorena Holley; Matt Brinkley

Subject: RE: Dkts. Nos. 020403-SU and 021003-SU, transfer of Country
Run's wastewater facilities to Orange County.

Can you close it? That would be great. If you have to put the document somewhere, you can move it to 020403, but it's
just a duplicate application. The seller was supposed to have Fed Ex'd 2002 RAFs up through the date of sale on July
26th. Instead, he sent another copy of the "original application" filed in 020403. It appears to me to have been mischief
and have left a message for him to call.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 8:59 AM

To: Pat Brady

Subject: FW: Dkts. Nos. 020403-SU and 021003-SU, transfer of Country
Run's wastewater facilities to Orange County.

Pat, Matilda tells me you have reviewed the new docket. Was it opened in error? Should we close it and move the filing
to 020403-SU?

Kay

------ Original Message-----

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 8:54 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Dkts. Nos. 020403-SU and 021003-SU, transfer of Country
Run's wastewater facilities to Orange County.

----- Original Message-----

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 7:19 AM

To: Matilda Sanders » o
Cc: Patti Daniel; Matt Brinkley; Lorena Holley V5167 -0 +~
Subject: Dkts. Nos. 020403-SU and 021003-SU, transfer of Country Run's )
wastewater facilities to Orange County.
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Matilda, we have been waiting in Dkt. No. 020403-SU for Mr. Guldi to prepaid his 2002 RAFs up through the transfer to
Orange County in May. In checking to see if the RAF form and check arrived as promised, | noticed another docket
opened Friday for the transfer of Country Run to Orange County--Dkt. No. 021003-SU. While the filing in that docket is
not yet available for viewing in PDF, | bet it's Mr. Guldi's check sent in some hopelessly confusing manner.

Can you call me when you get in so | can view the filing in 021003-SU? If it is what | think it is, the docket needs to be
closed as opened in error. And, a good Monday morning to you, too! :)




